
From: Peralta, Sara 
Sent: 7/30/2013 12:55:31 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: CAP risk matrix 

Hi Ken, 

Please see attached and feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Sara 

Sara Peralta | Director, Quality & Improvement 

Standards & Policies, Gas Operations | PG&E 

sara.peralta@pgc.com |925.324,2758 (cell) 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 9:44 AM 
To: kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov; Peralta, Sara 
Subject: Re: CAP risk matrix 

Yes — looping in Sara. 

From: Bruno, Kenneth fmailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 09:29 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: CAP risk matrix 

mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov


Hi Laura - Can you send me a copy of the CAP-Risk Matrix that you presented last Friday? Thanks, 

Kenneth Bruno 

Supervisor - Risk Assessment Section 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.aov 

(415)703-5265 

SB GT&S 0263369 


